

# JENNIFER BAYLESS

jennybayless@fuller.edu

## Summary

---

Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist. Graduated with MSMFT degree from Fuller Theological Seminary. D. Min. in Grief Counseling and Trauma Relief through Primus University of Theology. Experience with diversity of contexts through two years teaching discipleship and life skills groups in Cambodia and over two years leading psychoeducational lectures for family groups at an inpatient treatment center focused on sexual addiction and trauma. Graduate school teaching and team leadership.

## Relevant Skills

---

- Teaching therapy concepts and skills
- Public speaking
- Supervising clinical interns and associates
- Experiential teaching approaches
- Working with traumatized people of different cultures
- Trained in variety of therapy modalities
- EMDR, CSAT, Restoration Therapy I, Gottman I
- Leading teams

## Work Experience

---

**Program Director** Aug 2022 to Present

**Fuller Theological Seminary- School of Psychology & Marriage and Family Therapy-** Phoenix, AZ

- Lead staff and faculty team in their operational roles towards a flourishing educational program
- Facilitate the highest level of education for developing MFT and LPC clinicians

**Affiliate Teaching Faculty**

**Fuller Theological Seminary- School of Psychology & Marriage and Family Therapy-** Phoenix, AZ Oct 2021 to Present

- Teach students different clinical modalities and how to apply clinical intervention strategies
- Facilitate supervision course- teach students how to conceptualize and equip with clinical interventions

**Supervisor**

**Sole proprietor-** Phoenix, AZ

- Guide clinical interns/associates in their therapy work, conceptualizing cases, skill building Mar 2021 to Present

**Therapist**

**Trauma Healing Center-** Scottsdale, AZ

- Facilitate healing and growth work with clients through therapy and/or spiritual exploration Sep 2020 to Present

**Project Assistant**

**IITAP-** Phoenix, AZ

- Write syllabi for therapy training courses, compile research, complete projects as assigned Oct 2020 to June 2021

**Therapist**

**Therapy With Heart-** Scottsdale, AZ

Aug 2018 to Jan 2020

- Provided individual and couples therapy services
- Utilized Eye Movement Desensitization Reprocessing (EMDR) as needed

**Family Therapist**

**Gentle Path and Willow House at The Meadows-** Wickenburg, AZ

Jun 2017 to July 2018

- Facilitated family week programming: psycho-education lectures and process groups
- Provided weekly calls to family members helping them prepare for family week
- Led Saturday programming: guided meditation, relapse prevention groups and lectures

**Counseling Intern**

**Gentle Path at The Meadows-** Wickenburg, AZ

Apr 2016 to May 2017

- Completed documentation for assignment notes and daily assessments
- Facilitated group therapy and taught psycho-education lectures
- Additional training: equine therapy, art therapy, psychodrama, brain center, dual diagnosis

**Mobilization Administrator**

Oct 2013 to Mar 2016

**GoCorps-** Glendale, AZ

- Worked as administrative assistant to Executive Director, completing projects as assigned

**Member Care Manager, Pastoral Counselor, Social Work Liaison**

Jan 2012 to Aug 2013

**Daughters of Cambodia-** Phnom Penh, Cambodia

- Taught discipleship classes and counseled women and transgender men leaving the sex-trade
- Conducted staff care meetings with all forty Cambodian staff/foreign volunteers

## Education

---

**Doctorate of Ministry in Grief Counseling and Trauma Relief**

Primus University of Theology- Phoenix, AZ, USA

**Master of Science, Marriage and Family Therapy: Medical Family Therapy Emphasis**

Fuller Theological Seminary- Phoenix, AZ, USA

GPA: 3.89/4.0

Charles E. Fuller Scholarship Recipient

Dean's List: 2015-2017

**Bachelor of Arts, Christian Ministries: Counseling & Social Services Emphasis**

Trinity International University- Deerfield, IL, USA

General GPA: 3.92/4.0 Honors Program GPA: 4.0/4.0

Graduated *summa cum laude*

Kenneth E. Kantzer Scholarship Recipient

Elks National Foundation Scholarship Recipient

Who's Who Among Students in American Universities & Colleges honors program

